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From: "Parsons, Andrew"§ GRO
To: Shirley Hailstones GRO "Angela Van-Den-Bogerd"
GRO
Subject: FW: M029 [BD-4A.FID25887033]
Date: Tue, 6 May 2014 14:39:20 +0000
Importance: Normal
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Shirley, Angela

FYI below — sorry but this one's going to have to go back to CK. I've sent it to Martin and will let you know when | get a
response.

Kind regards
Andy

Andrew Parsons
Senior Associate
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP

Sowd Dickcingsn.

Direct: : GRO :
Mobile: ! GRO .
Fax: i GRO i

Follow Bond Dickinson:

www.bonddickinson.com

From: Rodric Williams; GRO s
Sent: 06 May 2014 15:25

To: Parsons, Andrew

Subject: RE: M029 [BD-4A.FID25887033]

Thanks Andy. Can you please liaise with Martin Smith at CK for his views as a matter of criminal law.
Kind egards, Rodric

Rodric Williams I Litigation Lawyer

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ

Post Office stories

(@postofficenews

From: Parsons, Andrew: GRO :
Sent: 06 May 2014 15:22
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To: Shirley Hailstones; Rodric Williams; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd
Subject: RE: M029 [BD-4A.FID25887033]

Rodric

MO029 is one of the cases where we have re-drafted the exec summary of the report. I'm happy with that attached final
version of the report however it refers to an officer's report and also a related investigation document — both attached.

Wayne, in Angela's/Shirley's team, has confirmed that the transcripts of the interviews with Thomas are not on the
prosecution file. This therefore appears to be a case where both prosecution documents are important to prove the
conclusions reached and there are no alternative documents on which to rely. Having reviewed both prosecution
documents | cannot see any material that appears controversial. As this is a high profile case, it may be prudent
however for either you or CK to quickly review the prosecution docs to confirm that they may be disclosed.
Unfortunately, | cannot see any alternative approach (even redacting the docs will be of limited use as we need most of
the info in both docs).

Please can you let me and Shirley know how you wish to proceed? I'm happy to liaise with CK if you want to go down
that route.

Kind regards
Andy

Andrew Parsons
Senior Associate
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP

@MDMM

Direct: GRO o}
Mobile: GRO 1
Fax: GRO i

Follow Bond Dickinson:

8lin

www.bonddickinson.com

From: Parsons, Andrew

Sent: 06 May 2014 14:01

To: 'Shirley Hailstones'; 'Angela Van-Den-Bogerd'
Subject: RE: M029 [BD-4A.FID25887033]

Shirley
Please can you send me a copy of document 7 — the "Post Office Investigation Legal document"?
Do we have the transcripts from the Thomas' interviews with POL security?

Kind regards
Andy

Andrew Parsons
Senior Associate
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP

owd Dicleingon.

Direct: i GRO_ . _5
Mobile:i GRO H
Fax: | GRO i

Follow Bond Dickinson:

8lin

WBD_000719.000002
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From: Parsons, Andrew

Sent: 06 May 2014 13:48

To: 'Shirley Hailstones'; 'Angela Van-Den-Bogerd'
Subject: RE: M029 [BD-4A.FID25887033]

Shirley

Sorry — hold on to M029 for a second. I've just got to check the officer's report.

A

Andrew Parsons
Senior Associate
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP

@MM

Direct: ! GRO
Mobile: ! GRO
Fax: : GRO

Follow Bond Dickinson:

®lin

www.bonddickinson.com

From: Parsons, Andrew

Sent: 06 May 2014 13:46

To: 'Shirley Hailstones'; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd
Subject: RE: M029 [BD-4A.FID25887033]

Shirley

MO029 is good to go.
I'm doing MO57 now.
A

Andrew Parsons
Senior Associate
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP

@MM

Direct: i GRO
Mobile: GRO
Fax: | GRO

Follow Bond Dickinson:

®B]in

www.bonddickinson.com

From: Shirley Hailstones: GRO
Sent: 30 April 2014 17:09

To: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Parsons, Andrew
Subject: RE: M029
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Hi Angela
Please see final version attached for ref.
Andy: assuming you’ve no comments to provide, so | can upload onto Huddle?

Thanks
Shirley

Shirley Hailstones I Case Review Manager
Guildhall, 57 Queen St, Glasgow, G1 3AT

| __GRO Mobex{ ""5k0. ]

GRO i

POST 4
OFFICE

Confidential Information:

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited.

If you are not the intended recipient please contact me by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd
Sent: 29 April 2014 08:34

To: Shirley Hailstones; Andrew Parsonsi GRO i
Subject: RE: M029

Shirley,

I have accepted the changes and am now happy with the document. Please remove Doc 002. Would you please ensure
the formatting is consistent throughout as some paragraphs are indented more than others.

Andy — any thoughts before Shirley uploads to Huddle?

Thanks,
Angela

Angela Van Den Bogerd I Head of Partnerships
== =

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ

GRO

Post Office stories

GIGIOICIO

(@postofficenews

Confidential Information:
This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any

unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact me by reply
email and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Shirley Hailstones
Sent: 28 April 2014 16:57
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To: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Andrew Parsonsé GRO
Subject: RE: M029 :

Angela
Please see revised version with a few amendments & clarity around your comments.

Shirley

Shirley Hailstones I Case Review Manager

Guildhall, 57 Queen St, Glasgow, G1 3AT
e GRO____ i Mobexi GRO |

GRO

—— —/

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
Sent: 27 April 2014 21:57

To: Shirley Hailstones; Andrew Parsonsi GRO i
Subject: M029 i

Shirley,

I have reviewed and made a number of tracked changes as I wanted to bring out the nil value transactions as the
probable explanation for some of the Applicants losses - he admitted to doing this at interview and if happened only a
couple of times a week he could have racked up considerable losses over a period of a year. Would you review please
and let me have your comments.

Thanks,
Angela

dkkkkkkhkhhhkhhhhkhhhhkhhhhhhkhhhhkhhhhhkhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhkhhhhhhkhhhk

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may, be legally_privileged and protected by law. rodric.williamg'-:-'—'-'(:sﬁ'a -------- 3 only is authorised to
access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not rodric.williai GRO L, please notify andrew.parso:

copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or
damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it.
This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered

office is St Ann’s Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE1 3DX, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member
of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.
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Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.

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
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